## DERRY TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

## Minutes, September 1, 2009 Regular Meeting

7:00 p.m.

Chairman Vincent DeCario called the regular meeting of the Derry Township Supervisors to order in the Municipal Building at 5321 Route 982, Derry, PA at 7:00 p.m. and lead the group with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Motion was made by David Slifka and seconded by Vincent DeCario to adjourn the previous meeting.

Voting: David Slifka-yes and Vincent DeCario-yes Motion carried.

Members present were: David Slifka and Vincent DeCario-Supervisors; Terry Giannini, Code Enforcement Officer and Gary Matta, Solicitor.

Announcements: Westmoreland Cleanways –Household Hazardous Waste Collection on Saturday, October 3<sup>rd</sup> from 9 a.m. to 2 p.m.

As a new school year beginning the Supervisors ask residents to be aware of buses and students going to and from bus stops.

The meeting was opened to the public for comments:

Robert and Terry Thomas filed a complaint regarding the condition of Banocy Road. A discussion was held.

Gary Short of Gray Station questioned if the Gray Station area was scheduled to receive public sewage in the near future. Vincent DeCario explained this area is in the future plans for construction of public sewage; however, sewage would not be available for approximately 6 to 10 years. Mr. Short was referred to the Derry Township Municipal Authority who handles the public sewage in Derry Township.

Bill Cowan questioned who was responsible for a tree located on Horn Road in Brenizer that was splitting and needs attention. Vincent DeCario stated he would come out to check the situation out on Friday when Mr. Cowan was available and Mr. DeCario would report what he finds to Supervisor Daniel Rullo who is on vacation this week.

Peg Ament thanked Terry Giannini, Code Enforcement Officer, for getting the mess cleaned up at the corner of the Old Latrobe-Derry Road and Wood Street owned by Marcinik and voiced her support for landuse ordinances.

Motion was made by David Slifka and seconded by Vincent DeCario to approve Minutes of August 4, 2009. Voting: David Slifka-yes and Vincent DeCario-yes Motion carried.

Motion was made by David Slifka and seconded by Vincent DeCario to approve the Payroll of August 6 and 20, 2009 for payment. Voting: David Slifka-yes and Vincent DeCario-yes Motion carried. Motion was made by David Slifka and seconded by Vincent DeCario to approve the Bills of August 5, 6, 19, 24, 27, and 28, 2009 for payment. Voting: David Slifka-yes and Vincent DeCario-yes Motion carried.

Motion was made by David Slifka and seconded by Vincent DeCario to approve the Treasurer's Report of September 1, 2009. Voting: David Slifka-yes and Vincent DeCario-yes Motion carried.

Motion was made by David Slifka and seconded by Vincent DeCario to authorize the Chairman and Secretary to sign the Local Share Assessment Agreement with the Westmoreland County Transit Authority for the period of July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010 for public transportation at a cost of \$710.00. Voting: David Slifka-yes and Vincent DeCario-yes

Motion carried.

Motion was made by David Slifka ad seconded by Vincent DeCario to adopt Resolution No. 519-2009 declaring the Township's intent to follow the schedules and procedures for retention ad disposition of records as set forth in the Municipal Records Manual approved on December 16, 2008.

Voting: David Slifka-yes and Vincent DeCario-yes Motion carried.

Motion was made by David Slifka and seconded by Vincent DeCario to recess until Tuesday, October 6, 2009, at 7 p.m. Voting: David Slifka-yes and Vincent DeCario-yes Motion carried.